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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 12:15 PM

To: ‘Monica Chung’; SUR

Cc: Christina Wong

Subject: RE: Market Value of SKX6038X  Our Ref: 566304

Dear Monica,

The market value of SKX 6038X is $47K-$48K (Estimated) as at July 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 10:05 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Market Value of SKX6038X Our Ref: 566304

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 31/07/18

Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building,, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg L ¥

AMember of RUELAAUE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
1



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle 2 peon: 3 l \$
O DR e L S S Rl e e |
Qwner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 8953B (_W\S\(’\)
ot s e e e e e ]
Vehicle No.: SKX6038X
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 08 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: 3A%92UCP9585
Chassis No.: MMBSTA13AFH015807
Maximum Power Output: 57.0kW (76 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,724.00
Original Registration Date: 21Dec 2015
First Registration Date: 21 Dec 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
o2 T Y L R e SRR S e e s SR e R By et i ]
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Dec 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
e e e e R
COE Expiry Date; 20Dec 2025
COE Category:; A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $56,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $41,248.00
Total Rebate Amount; $44,998.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Aug 2018

OK
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

;78759\91533 by Category Sort by {Sna"temPosteE ] o ‘_'_‘ I—iarssultsfpagg ¥ |
2 vehicles :Mrrspsl_gHI Attragé - o i d Search M
Price Depreciation i Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection MITSUBISHI Attrage Aty Any 2015 Any ANy Ay Availahle
Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A Sports  $45,000 $5,880 /yr 30-Oct-2015 1,193 cc 19,000 km Sedan Available

(OPC)

10 Years Engine Warranty! Your Best Choice Dealer! Low Down Payment At 10% Can Be Arranged, Trade In 1 To | Exchange! Full Body Kit, Keyless
Entry, Push Start, Low Drive Away! Monthly $400 Plus 7 Year...

GD Motaring
Posted: 05-Aug-2018  Tags: 201

itsubishi Attrage, Mitsubishi Altrage, Mitsubishi, Altrage, Used !

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $48,800 $6,340 /yr 25-Nov-2015 1,193 cc 110,000 km Sadan Available

Low Depreciation At $550/Month, High Paper Value As COE Is $56001, Fuel Efficient, Low Road Tax. Car Has Been Servicing With Cycle&Carriage
Every 10000Km With All Receipts Kept. Still Under Warranty W...

Posted: 21-Jul-2018  Tags: 201

ubishi Attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, Mitsubishi, Attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads _..20 ¥ | results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars ' Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance Article  Forum |Rescurces

saCarM
cars

art is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, T)
stationwagans, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPE cars, You can also buy fror a car auction, |

are plent

I e oo

iz, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
rs, ¢ar brands, carpar 5 & car insurance. Find

buy 1 MITSUBISHI, MITSUBISHI Singapore, used MITSUBISHI Singapore, used MITSUBISHI, used vehicles Sir AITSUBISHI Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising paratiel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launche i promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings

for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum ¢ ial vehicle leasing & COE results.

Ali prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that ar

J by sgCar’ srt.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, saCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for e

5 Or omissions - warrant the accuracy of this information.
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